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August 4, 2011 

Via electronic mail 
Mr. Greg J. Lyssy 
US EPA (6PD-F) 
New Mexico Liaison Office 
1445 Ross Avenue  
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 

Subject: Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring at CSSA 
Notification of groundwater monitoring activities 
TCEQ Solid Waste Registration Number 69026  
EPA Identification Number: TXD2210020739 
Parsons job # 747780 

Dear Mr. Lyssy: 

In accordance with CSSA’s 3008(H) Order requirements, Parsons is providing this 
notification of planned field activities at CSSA September 6 through 16, 2011.  Groundwater 
sampling of on-post wells at CSSA, as well as sampling of approximately thirty off-post wells 
will be conducted during this period.  All samples will be analyzed for VOCs and on-post 
samples will also be analyzed for selected metals.   

If you have any questions or comments, please call Gabriel Moreno-Fergusson of CSSA at 
(210) 698-5208 or myself at (512) 719-6062. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
  Julie Burdey, P.G. 

 

cc: Gabriel Moreno-Fergusson, CSSA, via electronic mail 
Kirk Coulter, TCEQ I&H Waste Div., via electronic mail 

 Jorge Salazar, TCEQ Region 13, via electronic mail 
 


